

**Gerard Smith He/Him**

<b>Lived MG DNA.</b>	<b>Governance</b>	<b>Finance/Accounting</b>	<b>Human Resources</b>
3 - Advanced	4 - Extensive	4 - Extensive	4 - Extensive
<b>Risk Management</b>	<b>Arts/Event Sector</b>	<b>Legal</b>	<b>Business Strategy</b>
4 - Extensive	3 - Advanced	4 - Extensive	4 - Extensive

As a member of Sydney Gay and Lesbian Mardi Gras I would consider it an honour and a privilege to serve this great organisation and help to achieve its strategic purpose to be a global leader in the promotion of diversity, inclusion, equity and social justice through culture, creativity and partnerships. I identify as Gay, I am 46 years old and have been a part of the Sydney Gay scene for 29 years. This is my opportunity to give back to the wonderful community that has helped for many years!

I am very confident that my life experience expertise, skills and attributes will complement the already skilled board. The particular strengths that i will bring. Digital/Cyber, People and Leadership skills, Enterprise Risk Management and Project Management. These skills along with Governance, Finance management, Stakeholder management, and other from working in a Financial Institution for 29 years. I am well travelled and well connected and have experienced life in a number of cities around the world.

**LGBTQIA+ alliances**

Mardi Gras  
CUFA

## Gerard M. Smith

### Employment Experience

---

#### Teachers Mutual Bank Limited

1994 – to present

##### Chief Information Officer

November 2019 - today

Accountable to the Chief Executive and Board of Directors and holds the direct responsibility for the strategic development, planning, implementation, risk management and ongoing Information Technology leadership.

##### Chief Sales & Marketing Officer

October 2017 – November 2019

Accountable to the Chief Executive and Board of Directors and holds the direct responsibility for the strategic development, planning, implementation, risk management and ongoing Sales & Marketing leadership

##### Head of Digital

September 2016 – October 2017

The role provides Teachers Mutual Bank with strategic direction and roadmap for development in its online presence. Teachers Mutual Bank is a remote service financial institution offering retail financial products and services to its members throughout Australia.

##### Senior Manager - eBusiness and Contact Centres

April 2009 - September 2016

This role provides Teachers Mutual Bank with strategic direction and roadmap for development in its contact centres and online presence. Teachers Mutual Bank is a remote service financial institution offering retail financial products and services to its Members, Teachers throughout Australia. With five regional offices it is primarily a remote service institution.

##### Manager – Learning and Development

November 2008 – April 2009

This role had primary responsibility for the learning and development function at Teachers Mutual Bank. In essence this role introduced all learning and development programs from Induction through to Workplace Health and Safety. Over sight of legislative training to the organisation for PS 146 and PS 164 Financial Services training.

##### Regional Manager – Western Australia

April 2008-November 2008

Responsibility for the setup of the Western Australian presence of Teachers Mutual Bank. Introduction of key targets and sales expectations in green field area.

---

### QUALIFICATIONS

---

2008-2011	Master of Management (IT and Project Management) Charles Sturt University, Bathurst
2003-2006	Bachelor of Education (Adult) University of Technology, Sydney
2003	Certificate IV in Workplace Training and Assessment